

Enfield Center – District #6 School located on Enfield Center Road west of Route 327 across from the Methodist Church. A two room school house. The school closed on July 1, 1956 with the consolidation of schools into the Ithaca City School District. This school house is currently used as a privately owned home. Teachers: Mrs. Coe, Miss Hovencamp, Robert Hubbell, Mrs. Ramsey, Ms. Bertha Patterson, Miss May Savercool, Mrs. Sheffield, Mildred Wood.

(Picture a part of the Enfield Town Historians Collection.)

We invite readers to share their memories of the Enfield Center School send e-mail to historian@townofenfield.org.